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REPUBLIC OF CROATIA
Paying agency for agriculture, lisheries

and rural development
Ul. grada Vukovara 269d

10000 Zagreb

Subject: Reconstruction of non-classified roads in City of Krk
- request for approval of submitted questions and answers

Dear Sir or Madam,

Regarding the public procurement for Reconstruction of non-classified roads in City of Krk,
publication reference 3010812094/WKS, we received several questions about tender
documentation and this way we are requesting approval of fbllowing answers:

1. Please confirm us the date by which must be valid bid guarantee (90 days? - until
22.12.2013. or maybe 235 days? - until 16.05.2014.).

o It is stated in point 15.3. of Instructions to tenderers that "The tender guamntee

must remain valid for 45 days beyond the period of validity of the tender,
including any extensions, and be issued to the Contracting Authority for the
requisite amount.'l

Thus, the tender guarantee must be valid 135 days (90+45) after the deadline for
submitting tenders.

2. Also, I ask for an explanation regarding the Letter of Intent for liquidity Client in the
amount of € 452,152.41-whether il is acceptoble non-binding letter of intent?

. Tenderers have to deliver the Letter of Intent in amount of 452.152-41 Eur
certified from the bidder's bank.



3. please inform us about the payment terms in the procurement process: Reconstruction

of non-classified roads (3010812094/WKS) - if there is a possibility of a temporary

monthly situation (interim payment) ?

o According to Volume 1 Section

determined that a minimum of 5

interim PaYment is 25.000,00 Eur'

Sincerely,

, dipl.ing.
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